RFP 14-15 Design of Intersection Improvements for Tilly Mill Road at Mount Vernon Road and Mount
Vernon Place

Addendum 1

Date: 11/13/2014

Questions and Answers:

1. May we assume the “Proposal Form” on page 11 is the Cost Proposal Form discussed on page 7
to be placed in a separate envelope from the Technical Proposal?

Yes, The Cost Proposal Form is to be placed in a separate envelope.

2. Please confirm that the Proposal Form (Cost Proposal Form) is the only form to be submitted
with our proposal.

The Cost Proposal Form is the only form to be submitted.

3. Inparagraphs 6.2 and 6.4 (page 16 of 46) corporations are instructed to provide Corporate Seals
affixed to the proposal. Exactly where would the City like for the Seal and witness to be
included? Could the City provide an appropriate form that would assist us in fulfilling this
requirement?

The corporate seal is not required.

4. If afirm has a recently successfully-negotiated contract with the City of Dunwoody, may we use
that contract language if we are selected for this contract?

The City would allow language from a recent negotiated contract.
5. Will the cover letter, table of contents, and title page count towards the 15 page limit?

No, they won’t count against the 15 page maximum.



